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Brought to you by Taxpayer Dollars? SEIU 
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Felton Institute workers provide crucial social services to our most vulnerable community 
members. Years of short-staffing, lack of support, bullying, and low pay for frontline staff have 
led to constant turnover and burnout-all of which impact client services. Meanwhile, Felton's C­
Suite executives report annual salaries over $200,000, with CEO Al Gilbert pocketing over 
$300,000. 

Many Felton workers belong to SEIU 1021 already, but the majority are still organizing to join our 
union and fight to improve these conditions. Management has committed a litany of unfair labor 
practices by threatening and intimidating workers, firing people for union activity, illegally 
surveilling union supporters, and more. Felton is doing all of this while receiving over 95% of 

their funding from government sources. 

• $40.9 *
MILLION 

Felton has contrac,ts with San 

Francisco, Alameda, San Mateo, 

Monterey, and Marin Counties. 

In FV-2020-21, roughly half of Felton's 
funding came from the City & County of SF: 

,... Department of Public Health: $13,901,330 

,... Human Services Agency: $3,057,277 

,... Office of Early Care and Education: $2,095,554 

> Dept of Children, Youth and their Families: $842,420

,... Children and Families Commission (First 5): $636,884 

,... Dept. of Homelessness and Supportive Housing: $217,350 

> Sheriff's Department: $70,989

Total from the City & County of SF: $20,821,804 



Felton lnstitute's Union-Busting: 
Brought to you by Taxpayer Dollars? 

LOCAL 1021 
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SEIU
Stronger TogP!hC'r 

Felton Management signed a legally-binding agreement with SEIU 1021 in 2019 promising to remain neutral 

and not try to discourage unionization through coercion or intimidation. That agreement says, in part: 

"The Employer agrees to adopt a position of neutrality with regard to any organizing 

campaign or effort that could affect the Union's representation of the acknowledged 

appropriate bargaining unit. Neutrality means that, except as explicitly provided 

herein, the Employer will not in any way, directly or indirectly involve itself in or help 

or hinder Union efforts to campaign or influence bargaining unit members to sign 

authorization cards or otherwise aid, assist or support the Union. The Employer 

(and its supervisors) will not take any action or make any statement that will 

directly or indirectly state or imply any opposition by the Employer to the 

selection of a collective bargaining agent, or preference or opposition to 

SEIU Local 7027 as a bargaining agent. The Employer shall advise their 

employees that the Employer is not opposed to the selection of SEIU Local 

7 021 as their collective bargaining representative." 

Not only has Felton committed numerous Unfair Labor Practice charges by 

bullying, intimidating, surveilling, interrogating, and terminating workers for their support of the organizing 

campaign, Felton has hosted mandatory anti-union captive audience meetings to discourage staff from 

unionizing.They have also distributed literature in the workplace telling employees not to sign a union _card. 
�---------��-------------------------------------------

It is shameful for Felton to receive public dollars while disregarding the rights of workers to form a 

union and have a voice at work. It is also alarming to see a city-funded nonprofit so brazenly defy a 

legally-binding contract they mutually agreed to. Organizations that receive millions of dollars in public 

funding should be held to a higher standard of conduct. Felton's shameful treatment of their workforce 

at minimum runs counter to the values of our communities and, at worst, runs afoul of the National 

Labor Relations Act. 





Overview 

• Felton Institute workers provide crucial social and mental health

services to the Bay Area's most vulnerable community members.

• Years of short-staffing, lack of support, bullying, and low pay for

frontline staff have led to constant turnover and burnout-all of which

impact client services. As a result, educators at FDC, 2730 Bryant St

location joined SEIU 1021 in 2011.

• Now, the rest of Felton's workers are organizing to join our union and

fight to improve these conditions. They have been met with

bullying, harassment, and unfair labor practices. r!•Z-t;Y!£1 
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SEIU 1021 represents around 30 

nonprofits in San Francisco 

• Our members have fought and won strong contracts that help attract

and retain talented workers to serve our city's residents.

• We have secured badly-needed funding for crucial services that our

members deliver to vulnerable San Franciscans.

• Our members work at a broad range of nonprofits including

Tenderloin Housing Clinic, Project Open Hand, HomeRise, Institute

on Aging, Conard House, Catholic Charities, Hyde Street

Clinic, Larkin Street Youth Services, and more. 
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Felton's violation of the neutrality 

agreement with SEIU 1021 

• In the 2019 -2022 contract, Felton Management signed a

legally-binding agreement with SEIU 1021.

• In that agreement, they promised to remain neutral and not try

to discourage unionization through coercion or intimidation.

• In addition to the litany of unfair labor practices committed by

management, they are also flagrantly violating their legal

commitment to remain neutral during the organizing

campaign.
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Meanwhile, Felton's C-Suite and executive team pay 

themselves handsomely while receiving around 95°/o of 

their funding from public sources. 

Reportable Other 

Name Title compensation compensation 

Al Gilbert CEO $ 305,256 $ 5,880 

Marvin Davis CFOO $ 222,609 

Yohana Quiroz coo $ 201,347 $ 5,880 

Liz Dalmacio SPHR Chief HR Officer $166,430 $ 5,880 

Jennifer M Brewer Psychiatrist $183,608 

Ralph Fenn Psychiatrist $ 206,430 

Ann Murray Abernethy Shortall Psychiatrist NP $160,067 

Reva M Vrana Longacre Psychiatrist NP $202,776 

Adriana Furuzawa Division Director $140,565 $ 5,880 







Section 4: Card Check Neutrality 

The Service Employees International Union Local 1021 {"The Union") and Family Services Agency or 

Felton Institute {"The Employer or The Agency") hereby agree to the following recognition procedure 

for all full-time and part-time staff, employed at the Agency not already covered by the existing 

Memorandum of Understanding. 

The value of a respectful, cooperative and constructive relationship between the Employer and the 

Union is recognized as essential and mutually beneficial for the Employer's continued success. The 

Union is considered a valuable partner in achieving this success. 

The Employer agrees to adopt a position of neutrality with regard to any organizing campaign or effort 

that could affect the Union's representation of the acknowledged appropriate bargaining unit. 

Neutrality means that, except as explicitly provided herein, the Employer will not in any way, directly 

or indirectly involve itself in or help or hinder Union efforts to campaign or influence bargaining unit 

members to sign authorization cards or otherwise aid, assist or support the Union. 

The Employer (and its supervisors) will not take any action or make any statement that will directly or 

indirectly state or imply any opposition by the Employer to the selection of a collective bargaining 

agent, or preference or opposition to SEIU Local 1021 as a bargaining agent. The Employer shall advise 

their employees that the Employer is not opposed to the selection of SEIU Local 1021 as their collective 

bargaining representative. The Employer shall refrain from lending any support or assistance of any 

kind to any individual or group opposed to SEIU Local 1021. 

The Employer agrees not to discriminate, discharge, lay-off, or discipline any employees because that 

employee joined the Union, signed an authorization card or engaged in any type of union activity. 

The Union and its representatives will not coerce or threaten any employees of the Employer in an 

effort to obtain authorization cards. 

Upon the Union's request, the Employer will provide within five (5) days a list of the names, addresses, 

phone numbers and work locations of all unrepresented employees. The Employer agrees to update 

the lists upon request from the Union. 

In addition, the Employer and the Union shall meet to determine an appropriate method for the Union 

to communicate with the unrepresented employees during working hours. Such communication can 

be in one or both of the following ways as agreed to by the parties: The Employer will grant the Union 

access to employees at the job site for the purpose of distributing literature and meeting with 

bargaining unit employees, provided there is no interference with the conduct of the Employer's 

FDC/TAPP Contract July 1, 2019-June 30, 2022 
Felton Institute/FSA-SEIU 1021 
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business or with the performance of work by the employees during their work time. Access shall 

include the right to post notices on designated company bulletin boards and the right to speak with 

employees during non-work time. 

The Union will arrange a series of meetings for employees and will post notices for employees at the 

work location. 

Once the Union claims majority status of the Employer, the Employer and the Union will meet within 

10 days of the union's notification of its claim of majority status. The Parties will mutually agree on a 

date and time to meet. The Union will notify the Employer of the collective bargaining unit it seeks to 

represent. The Union will select a neutral third party who will verify the Union's majority status. 

The Union will present a neutral third party with signed authorization cards and with the list of 

bargaining unit employees. The neutral third party shall examine the signatures on the authorization 

cards against any documents kept by the Employer in its regular course of business that contain the 

employees' signature. Once the neutral third party has examined the signatures on the authorization 

cards and verified that the Union has a majority, said neutral third party will certify in writing that the 

Union represents the employees in the bargaining unit. 

Once it is certified that the Union has majority support among the existing, unrepresented employees, 

the Agency shall recognize the Union as the exclusive representative for said employees and proceed 

to negotiate either 1) a new collective bargaining agreement (CBA) covering all employees and 

governing wages, benefits and working conditions or 2) to accrete all employees to an existing CBA or 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) currently in effect with the Agency. 



DO NOT SIGN A CARD 
institute 

Sometimes a union organizer will exaggerate or even lie to get a card 
signed. 

• 

The TRUTH is: 
• Members pay monthly dues (usually

2-3 times your hourly rate) often
deducted straight from paychecks.

• Members can be fined for violating
union rules.

• There are risks in good-faith union
negotiations - some things you now
get could be changed or lost!

A union card is not just for information; 
not just for an election; 
not a guarantee of work, improvements, or job security. 

But, if you do sign and a union gets voted in, yau�d �e represented,Jike it or net, you 
wiU not have a choice. You'd face UNION COSTS and UNION RISKS (including the 
chance of strikes which could impact our clients). 

THE TRUTH about this union card: 

• It's a legal, binding document (a signature is requiredl);
• It's like giving a blank check on important job rights to a stranger;
• It's hard to cancel once signed {but if you did sign there are ways to void your

signature on that card.)
• IT MAY BE THE ONLY CHOICE YOU GET TO MAKE ABOUT THE UNION (the

cards can be used to bring a union in, without a vote).

Over 90% of U.S. Workers choose to work union-free. They need you a lot more than 
you need them. 

IF YOU ARE APPROACHED, OUR ADVICE IS SIMPLE: 

DON'T SIGN ANYTHING. SAY "NO." 



DON'T SIGN A UNION AUTHORIZATION CARD 

In order to have any hope of getting Felton unionized, the union has to convince our employees to sign union 
authorization cards. One of the ways the union and its supporters do this is by pressuring you with promises like, 
"if you sign a card, we will get you better benefits" or "if you sign a card, we will get you a raise." The union 
may also tell you that Felton wants you to sign a card. Think carefully before you decide to sign a card because, 
with the l!lllion, there's really only one guarantee -- the union can't guarantee you anything. 

Phony union promises aren't the only reason you shouldn't sign a union authorization card. There are many other 
reasons not to sign: 

o Felton in no way encourages you to sign a card. In fact, the complete opposite is true. We do not
believe you would gain anything by signing a union card. We have experienced exceptional
growth by working and communicating directly with you and want to continue to do so, without
interference of a 3rd party (the union).

o The card is a legal document, just like any other contract. Would you sign any other contract
without first finding out everything that you could about what you were getting yourself into?

o A union is very expensive. If the union gets in, they will want to take a percentage of money every
payroll period for as long as you work here.

o Signing a union card is like signing a blank check -- you give the union the right to do anything
the union wants to, whether you like the results or not.

o A union can use the card to get in wi:tH.0ut an ele£tion. So, it's critical that you get all of the
informatio.n_yeu can about the union before you decide whether or not to sign. After you sign may
be too late. 

o If you did sign any document that the union provided, and have changed your mind, you may be
able to void the signature by sending an email to hector.cardeua (a seiu 102 l.ru·g or to
iason.klumb(il seiul02 .org by sending a letter in the mail via USPS to:

Attention: Hector H. Jimenez Cardenas or Jason Klumb
SEIU Local 1021
350 Rhode Island St., Ste 100 So. Bldg.
San Francisco, CA 94103.

o You can easily copy this into a new email and insert your name:
To 'Whom it May Concern:
I, (insert first and last name) would like to request a return of my signed authorization card and
that it not be used for any purpose.

We believe in transparency and would like to continue to work directly, fairly, and honestly with you. You are an 
asset to Felton Institute, and we respect you as individuals. Open one-on-one discussion is the best way to 
accomplish this, not through outsiders like a union that care far more about your money and themselves than 
about YOU. We are eager to discuss with you the reasons why we believe you should not sign a card. 

Most likely, you have concerns, questions or need clarification. Please feel free to contact Human Resources, Liz 
Dalmacio Julien, Chief People Office via email or even directly on her cell phone: (510) 685-7762. 

DON'T SIGN A CARD! 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-18:, 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
N/',TIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

Case 32-C/\-2972371 Date Filed 06-06-2022

�,le an ongrnal w11h NLRB Regional Director lor tiie Region 1,, whJch tne alleged unfa1."' laoo: practice occurrc-d or•=· occurnrig 
--

EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT 

a Narne of Employer b Tel No (510) 8,14-7762 

FELTON INST/TL;TF. c. Cell No. 

f Fax No. 

d. Acll1ress /Street. city state. and ZIP code I e Employer Rcpresentalivc �j, e,.Ma,I 
lrlalma::,o:@fetioni:-19 

1005 /\Tl.ANTIC AVENUE Li:;, Da1nacio-Julii::n h Number of workers employed 
/\LAMEDA. CA 9450 I 

I Type of Establishment (factory mine. wholesaler. etc.) Identify principal product or service 

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY MENTAL I-IF.1\I.I I I:\'-![) SOCl,\L SERVICES 

II The above-named employer has engaged in and 1s engaging in unfair labor practices within !he meaning of section 8(a) 5LJbseclions ( 1 i 
and (5) of the National Labor Relations Act. and these unla1r labor practices are practice5 aftect,ng commerce within !he meaning o1 the 
Act. or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of tl1e Act and the Postal Reorgan,2al1on Act 

-

2 Basis of the Charge (sel fo,1h a clear and concise slarement of the facts consl1(11/ing f/Je alleged unfair labor practices) 

Within the six months immediall:l_y pn:l'eding 1hc filing n/"this chan.!c. the abL1vc-na1rn.:d employer. by and 1hrough its olliccrs 
at1d!l1r agents. violated St:ctions l!( a)( I ) ,111d 81 a)( 5) of the Ad when it hargai111:d in bad lilith by unrcasonahl) dclrt� ing. and!or by 

failing ;:;nd rl'll1sing to rrovidc relevant .ind nccc��al) informatitlll that till· l Inion. 

3 Full name of party filing charge (if labor organization. g,ve fvll name. including local name and number)

Service F111ployees ln1ernatio11al Union. Local 1021
- ---

4a Address /Street and number. city, state. and ZIP code) 4b Tel No (415) 848-3611 

3.50 Rhode lslanJ Streel. Suite 100 So. lluilding. San Francisco. CA 9,1101 4c. Cell No. 

4 d 
Fax No 

�e e-Ma,I

5 Full name of national or inlernational labor organization of which 11 ,s an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled ,n when charge is 
filed by a labor orgar,,zatton) 
Savin· Emplo) ecs Internal ional L!nion 

6 DECLAR/1.TION 

I dec:are lh3t 1 have read the above cnaroe ano tnat tne !itatements are true to lhe bes.L ol in� knoi..·,l�dgc. 
ar,d Dc,lief 

Manuel A Bo,guc;.s, un,on Altorney 

lsrqna:�,r: ol �pre�1r:rllah1•t n, persar, r;iak111g c'1a1ga1 f Pr,r1t1:yp1:;; name an1 .'lllr. o, or:,cc ii any; 

Address 1375 55'' Street Emeryv,lle. CA 9460B June 6. 2022 
108/P.1 

Tel No (510) 337-1001 

Office 11 any Cell No 

Fax No (510) 337-1023 

e-Ma1I

mt)o1gue:s®un1011t.uunsel .!.1J:!1. 
nlrbnohces@urnoncounsel net 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE ANO IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

-

So:u,;1le!ll�ll �I !he: Jfl!urrru:.r,•1 01'1 Vl� JU'JT' 1:i ,1JlhOrl.'l"::J ty lhr_· �:�lilY1dl ��YJr q;ela:H:m� /�r.'. nu�)\) 29 l.1 5 C § �51 Cl :=-1::J r•,.,; pri . ..,,::,p::il '.l:ii1� rf !tie ,1l;::wr,a:.io1 ;, I� i-!�S·!;! II · '•-IJti�f'�: Ln!>Ji R.t:!li=l:1:-:n� fir,ti:(• 
(NI i�tJ) ,, pro�l.!3J·ria l:f'rd r i��C!< rt. �:t.� ard ;e,.=i:e:! :irocf!i?c·11;1s er 11'1__:ci!uJ·;. 71:; �au·.,na u�ri:;.1:r uie ,n1r,m1.;r:r,r �re IL:lly 513! f1J'1'.1 •:1 It'-:.: 1 ·:.;er.J '�i..-g·s·ar i'i : r;O l�eg 71,94;, • > i"i:.C" • 3 /'0)·3� � r,?. : .. ! r,:-,,,,, • 
fu1N;r e•pla '"I !hC!ie u:.r,, ;;:-:,1• rc-cd�'-1 :J:;r;I.J!i!.JW U1 tt·1s m:o·r.13\mr"J 1':J ::-,e �! �rn I� ¥'Oh1n:C1:y, rl•'..!WCiler ro1!Jr(.• 11: su,r:,�' :tlf •r�or��!1cr· Will -:a1 :c;,� the r.,. f�!! �11 nc,::i1•e :;; 1n'/oJ�•; ii:; J)fC�CS$Cf, 
I\ t .:'?:;3(,<J 
I , t :?7.13(19 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-18) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

Case 32-CA-2984761 Date Filed 06-22-2022

INSTRUCTIONS: 

File an original w,t�, NLRB Regional Director tor the Region ,n which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring 

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT
a. Name of Employer

FELTON INSTITUTE 

d. Address (Street. city, state. and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative

1005 ATLANTIC AVENUE Liz Damacio-Julien 
ALAMEDA. CA 94501 

. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) . Identify principal product or seNice 

b. Tel. No (510) 844-776'2

c Cell No. 

f Fax No 

g, e-Mal 
klalmatic®felton Q!9 
h. Number of v/Olkiafs el1l)loyed

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY ME'I\TAL HEAL TH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 

k The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a), subsections (1) 
and _ of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the 
Act. or these unfair labor prac1ices affecting commerce within \he meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act. 

2, Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts const,luling the alleged unfair labor practices) 

Within the six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge. the above-named employer. by and through its 
officers, supervisors and/or agents. violated Section 8(a)( I) of the Act when it interfered with, restrained. or coerced 
employees in the exercise of their rights under Section 7 by spying on employees' protected concerted activities and/or 
creating the impression ofunla"'ful surveillance. by threatening to call the cops on employees engaged in protected 
concerted activities, by tak.ing pictures and/or videos of employees engaged in protected concened activities. anJ by 
holding a mandalOI)' captive audience meeting to urge employees to reject union representation. 

3 Full name of pany filing charge /if labor organization, give full name. including local name and number) 

Service Employees International Union. Local 1021 

4a. Address (Street and number, city, state, and ZIP code) 4b. Tel. No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street. Suite 100 So. Building, San Francisco, CA 94103 �c Cell No 

lld Fax No. 

<le �Mail 

5. Full name of national or international labor organization of which ii is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled in when charge is
filed by a labor organizarion)
Service ·mployees lntemational Union 

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.(510) 337-1001 
I declare tha1 I have read the above chariie and tnal the s1atemen,s are tn,e to the best of my knowledge Office. if any. Cell No 

and belief. 
Manuel A Bo,gues. Union Attorney Fax No. (510) 337-1023 

1s,gnatwe of mnrGsentat,ve (){ person mtJ11ing charge) (PrmtJZype narne and :,oe or office ,r any) e-Maii
mbo1gues@umoncounsel.net;

Address: 1375 551• Streat. Emeryville. CA 94608 June 22. 2022 nlrbnotices@unioncounsel.net

Ida/el 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE ANO IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Sol•cilatios ol tre ,nlorm.a�rn on lhis form is authorized by the Nat•o•ial Labor Relahons AC\ (NLRA), 29 USC § \51 e: beq lha f)f•r,opaJ useol lhe ,nlam,a'ion ,s to assis1 lhe NalioM Labor Rela,,ons Boaf':l (Nl.R!JJ 
,n processiag unfair labor pra,;�ce and rclate<J proceedings orlillga�on Tne rou11ne u� lor lhe ,nlormaticn ilre fully set :orth ,n the Federal Reg,ster. 71 Fed Reg 7494?.-431D2c_ 1 ), 2,}J6i The NLRB w,11 h,rt/ler 
e:<pla:n 1�e us�s ul)Cn requesl. C:,si:tcsur� ol lhis ,nlnrmatioo 10 the l·iLR8 ,s volunlary; hov.llver failure lo supply lhe intonnal,on will cause the NLRB lo decl,ne to ,nvo,e ,1s r,rocesses 
Fl::!79576 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-18) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Case 
32-CA-298516 

J Dale Filed 
06-22-2022

File an original with NLRB Regional D1rec1or for the Region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or ,s occumng 

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT 
� Name of Employer b. Tel. No. (5 l 0) 844-7761

FELTON INSTITUTE C Cell No.

f Fax No. 

d Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative S· e-Mail l:lalmaOO(@fellOfl,Q!Q
1005 ATLANTIC A VENUE Liz Damacio-Julicn h. Nurrber of 'M'.llkers empbyed
ALAMEDA. CA 9450 I 

·. Type of Establishment (factory, mine wholesaler, etc.) Identify principal product or service 

fAMILY SERVICE AGENCY MENTAL HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 

k The above-named employer has enga!led in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a), subsections (1) 
and (3i of the National Labor Relations AC1. and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning or the 
Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Acl and lhe Postal Reorganization Act 

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

\Vithin the six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge. the above-named employer. by and through its 
officers. supervisors and/or agents. violated Sections 8(a)( I) and 8(a)( 3) of the Act by tenninating an employee on 
account of the employee's support of the union and/or hecaLL'>C the employee engaged in protected concerted activities. 

3. Full name of party filing charge (if labor organization, give full name, including local name and number) 

Service Employees International Union, Local 1021 

4a. Address (Street and number, city, state. and ZIP code/ i'lb Tel No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street, Suite l 00 So. Building, San Francisco. CA 94 I 03 14c Cell N<' 

14d. Fax No 

!4e e-Mail 

5. Full name or national or international labor organizalion of which it is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be lllled in when charge is 
filed by a labor organization/ 
Service F.mplo ee International Union

6. DECLARATION
I declare lhat I have read the above char!Je and that the statements are true lo the best of my knowledge

ana belief. 
Manuel A Boigues. Union Attorney 

f.signalwe of raprosentative or ;wrso1, making charge) (Pnntlf'l(}f; name and t1tJa or offJce d any.J 

Address 1375 55" Street. Emeryville. CA 94608 June 21, 2022 
rdatal 

Tel. No.(5'10) 337-1001 
Office, if any, Cell No. 

Fax No. (510) 337-1023 

e-Mail 

mboigues@unloncounsel.net, 
nlrbr1otices@unloncounsel nel

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Solicilation o! t11e ,nlorlllil!lon on lh1s fom, is authon1.ed �Y ll1o NaMnal Labor Relahons Ac! (NLRA) 29 U 5 C § 151 er seq The �r,r,c,p3I use ol lhe ,nlorrnalion 1s to assl5t tne Nallona: Labor Re:abons Board (NLRB}
,r, processirg unra,r labor praclice an� relatco procee3ings or liLiganon The rouline uses for !he inlormaion ""'lul,y set IMh In !he Federal Reg,s:er. 71 FM Reg 74942-43 (Dec 13 2006) f�e N,RB w,11 lart/ler
�.,plan lhese uses upor. requesL Disctosure of lh1s iriom,atiori to 11,e NLRB .s ,oluntal'J however faiiure lo supply !he 1nfcrrna1i01 w,11 cause lhe NLRB to dei::iir,e to in,c�e its p,ocesse� 
1\1279574 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-18) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

Case 32-CA-301257 ] Date Filed 08-11-2022

INSTRUCTIONS: 
File an original with NLRB Regional Direc10r1or the Region ,n w�1ch lhe allegeo unfair labor pracl1ce occurred or is occurnng 

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name of Employer b. Tel No. (510) 844-776'2

FELTON INSTITUTE c. Cell No.

f Fax No

d. Address (Street, city. state. and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative �. e-Mal
ldalmac:iQ,'&felton Q.!9 

1005 ATLANTIC AVENUE Liz Darnacio-Julicn h. Number of 'MXkeis employed
ALAMEDA, CA 94501 

t. Type of Establishment (factory, mine. wholesaler, etc.) Identify principal product or seNice

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY MENTAL HEAL TH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

k. The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section B(a). subsections (1 l
and (3) of the National Labor Relations Act. and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the
Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act. 

2 Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Within the six months immediately pn.:ceding the filing of this charge, the above-named employer. by and through its
officers, supervisors and/or agents, violated Sections 8(a)( I) and 8(a)(3) of the Act by converting a protessional
development training held on August 10, 2022 -which included bargaining unit employees and non-bargaining unit
employees - into a mandatory captive audience meeting to urge employees to reject union representation. The
Employer engaged in this unlawful conduct in retaliation for and/or on account of union and protected concerted
activities that employees engaged in_ including without limitation, on August 9. 202.2.

3. Full name of party filing charge (if labor organization, give full name. Including local name and number) 

Service Employees International Union. Local I 021

4a. Address (Street and number. city. state. and ZIP code) 4b. Tel. No. (415) 848-3611

350 Rhode Island Street. Suite 100 So. Building, San Francisco, CA 94103 4c Cell No.

4d Fax No.

l4e. e-Mail

5. Full name of national or international labor organization of which i\ is an affiliate or constituent unit (lo be filled in when charge is 
Filed by a labor organization)
Service Employees International Union

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.(510) 337-1001
I declare thal I have read the above charAe and that the statements are true lo the besl of my knowledge Office, if any, Cell No

and belief 

Manuel A Boigue6. Union Allorney Fax No. (510) 337-1023
(signature at repnnenlst,ve or pef5nn msklng charge> (Pnr,t1ype nam2 and UII& or oltteE. II any) e-Mail 

rrtborgues@un,oncounsel.net. 
Address. 1375 55'" Street. Erneryville, CA 94608 August 11. 2022 n1rbnotices@unioncou11sel.net

Ida/el 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE ANO IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18. SECTION 1001) 
PRNACY ACT STATEMENT 

So',citalion of the ,nrom1a11on on 1his lorm is 2uthollzed by Ille Nafionol Labo• Re•at•ons Act (NLRA). 23 U S.C § 151 et se(l TM Plincipal use ol lll<s informat,on :; to il!.S1Sl Ille Nanor,al Lato. Re:a1ons Boam (NL RB) 
in processing unlair labOr practice and related proceadings or 1,1,galion The roulill!! u5es for lhe inlorma1ion are fully se! tcrlh in the Fede,� "Register. 71 •ed �g. 7494?.-43 (Dec 13, 20061. ,hJ NLRB •Nill fur.ne, 
e1<plain these uses upan request Disclosure ol this ,nfmmauon to lhe �LRB is volunlary. h0111ever. failure lo supply lhe information will c;iuse lhe NLRB to declin� to ,n,oke ils processes 
I '.1292057 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-18) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

Case 32-CA-301296 I Dale Filed 08-11-2022

INSTRUCTIONS: 

File an original wilh NLRB Regional Director for the Region in wn1ch ttie alleged unfair labor prac�ce occurred or 1s occumng 

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT

la. Name of Employer b. Tel No. (510) 844-7762

FELTON INSTITUTE c. Cell No. 

f Fax No. 

d. Address (street, city. state, and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative g. e-Mail 
ldalmacio(ii)felton.om 

1005 ATLANTIC AVENUE Liz Damacio-Julien h. Nurrtier of workers 8"l)loyed 
ALAMEDA, CA 9450 I 

·. Type of Establishment (factory, mine. wholesaler, etc.) Identify principal product or service 

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY MENTAL HEA..I.Tll AND SOCIAL SERVICES 

k. The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a), subsections (1) 
(3) and (5) of lhe National Labor Relations Act, and lhese unfair labor practices are praciices affecling commerce within lhe meaning of 
the Acl. or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within 1he meaning of lhe Act and the Poslal Reorganization Act. 

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices) 

Within the six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge, the above-named employer, by and through its 
officers_ supervisors and/or agents. violated Sections 8(a)( I), 8(a)(3). and 8(a)(5) of the Act when it interfered with_ 
restrained, or coerced employees in the exercise of their rights under Section 7 by unilaterally implementing and 
enforcing a new rule prohibiting employees from \Vearing shirts with the Union·:s logo during professional
development week. TI1e employer unilaterally implemented and enforced this unlawful rule to prohibit employees from 
wearing union shirts in retaliation for and/or on account of employees' union and prorec.ted concerted activities.

3. Full name of party filing charge (if labor organization. give full name, including local name and number)

Service Employees International Union, Local 1021

4a. Address (Street and number, city, state. and ZIP code) �b. Tel. No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street, Suite l 00 So. Building. San Francisco, CA 94103 4c. Cell No. 

40. Fax No. 

14e. e-Ma�

5. Full name of national or international labor organizalion of which ii is an affiliate or constituenl unit (to be filled in when charge is
filed by 8 tabor organizalion)
Service Employees lntemational Union 

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.(510) 337-1001 
I declare 1hat I have read the above chaflle and thaf the statements are true to the best of my knOYtledge Office. if any. Cell No. 

and belief 
Manuel A Boigues. Union Attorney Fax No. (510) 337-1023 

1s,gnatwe o/ rspre-rentatr,e or person mai,ng cnargo_l tPnnl/fype n•me and We or office, ,t any_/ e-Malf 
mboigues@unioncounsel,net; 

Address: 1:175 55'' Street. Emeryville, CA 94608 August 11. 2022 nlrbnolices@unioncounsel.net 

(d�"·' 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

S0l1c1tal•on of th, 1o!Olllla:1on Oll lhis IOITT' ,s au1norize.d by tne NaH:m� Labor Rela1'0ns �.c:1 (NLRA). 29 U S.C. § 151 et Geq Tha pr,nopal use of the infomiation 1; to assi;1 the Nahonal Labor Rela1Jon, Board !NLRB) 
,n processing unlair labor practice and rela:ea proceedings or liligation The routine uses for lhe inlorma11on are full; set forth in lhe Faderal Regl;ler. 71 Faa. Reg 74942-43 (Dec. 1.1. 2')'6) i hf NLRB viill lurthH
e,pla,n lhesa uses upon request D,sclo;u,c ol th,s ,nromiahon io lhe NLRB is volunta,Y however, failure lo suoply the infc'flTlalion will cause the NLR3 le decline 10 invoke •ts processe.5 
111292096 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-16) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

Case 32-CA-301304 I Date Filed 8-11-2022

INSTRUCTIONS:
File an original wijh NLRB Regional Director for the Region 1n which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occumng 

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name of Employer b Tel. No. (510) 844-7762 

FEL TOJ\i INSTITUTE C Cell No. 

f. Fax No.

d. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative g. e-Mai 

ldalmacio(cv.felton.01u 
1005 ATLANTIC A VENUE Liz Damacio-Julien h. Number ofwolkers employoo 
ALAMEDA. CA 9450 I 

. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) . Identify principal product or sel\/ice 

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY MENTAL HEALTH A�D SOCIAL SERVICES

k. The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging In unfair latlor practices within the meaning of section 8(a}, subsections (1)
and _ of the National Labor Relations Act. and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the
Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Pos1al Reorganization Act 

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Within the six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge, the above-named employer, by and through its 
officers. supervisors and/or agents. violated Section 8(a)(l) of the Act by engaging in unlawful surveillance and/or 
creating the impression of unlawful surveillance of employees who engaged in union and protected concerted activities 
on August 9, 2022 outside of the employer's facility. including by taking pictures and/or videos of employees and/or 
taking down their names. 

3 Full name of party filing charge (if tabor organization, give full name, including local name and number)

Service Employees International Union, Local I 021

4a. Address (Street and number. city. state. and ZIP code) 4b Tel. No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street, Suite I 00 So. Building, San hancisco, CA 94103 4c. Cell No. 

�d. Fax No. 

�e e-Mail 

5. Full name of national or international labor organization of which it is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled in when charge is 
filed by a labor organization)
Servi e Emplo. cc International Union 

6. DECLARATION Tel. No. (510) 337-1001

I declare that I have read \he above charAe am! that the statements are true to the best or my �nowledge Office. if any, Cell No 
and belief. 

Manuel A. Bolgues, Union Attorney Fax No. (510) 337-1023

tSJgnature of rea1esenlar11,e or person maKmg chat!]e) 1Pnn1Aype oomeand We oromr:e ,r any) e-Mall 
mboioues@unloncounsel.net. 

Address: 1375 55" S1reet, Emeryville. CA 9�601! August 11. 2022 nlrbnotices@unioncounsel.ne1 
fdsteJ 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE ANO IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Solicitation oi lhe inlormalion on lhis lcrm Is aulhori2ed bt ttK! Nalional t.2bor Relaliofls Act (NL.RA), 29 U S G § 151 er seq The principal use ot Ille mlorma'Joo 1s IO assisl \he National Labor Relalrons Board (NLRB) 
m processing unra,1 labor prac�ce and ra!aled proceedings o, lil,gatron. The roulme usP..S for u,e ,nfonnanon are fully se1 ronh 1n the Federal Reg�ler, 71 Fed ReQ 749�2-43 (Dec 13, 2006) The NLRB wi111u111er 
�.,plam 1hese uses u�n rsquesl D:Sdosure or lh1s lnlonnation IO lhe NLRB.; volunlary: however, fa11ure lo supply lhe ·information will cause lhe NLRB lo decline lo 1nv0Ke its processes 
1\1292109 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-18) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Case 32-CA-301305 I Date Filed 08-11-2022

Fi!e an original with NLRB Regional Director for the Region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring 

1 EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT 

a. Name of Employer b. Tel. No . (510) 844-7762

IFEL TON INSTITUTE c. CefJ No. 

f. Fax No.

d. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative �- e-Mai 
Ida!,, ���:,,elton.ora 

I 005 ATLANTIC A VENUE Liz Damacio-Julien h. NumberofworKerse�yed
ALAMEDA, CA 9450 I 

. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) . Identify principal product or service 

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY MENTAL HEAL TH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 

k, The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section B(a). subsections (1) 
and_ of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the
Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act. 

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Within the six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge, the above-named employer, by and through its 
officers. supervisors and/or agents. violaced 'ection 8{a)(l) of the Act when it interfered with. restrained, or coerce 
emplO) ees on August 9, 2022 and/or August l 0. 2022. including for example. by threatening emplo ees with 
discipline and other adverse consequences for supporting the Union or for engaging in union activities. by coercively 
questioning and interrogating employees about 1.heir union activities, b polling employees about their union 
sympathies, and by telling employees that if they arc not in the union they have no right to engage in union activities. 

3. Full name of party fillng charge (if labor organization, give full name, including local name and number) 

Service Employees International Union, Local 102 I
4a. Address (Street and number. city, state, and ZIP code} l4b. Tel. No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street, Suite 100 So. Building, San Francisco. CA 94103 4c. Cell No. 

4d. Fax No. 

l4e. e-Mail 

5. Full name of national or international labor organization of which it is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled in when charge is 
filed by a labor organrz.ation) 
Service Employees International Union

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.(510j 337-1001 
I declare that I have read the above char!Je and that the statements are true to the best of my knowledge Office. if any. Cell No. 

and belief. 
- .· -,, ·:.�, ,,. . � . � ... 

Manuel A. Boigues. Union Attorney Fax No. (510) 337-1023 

(signature of representative or person making charge} f Prinillype name anl1 tille or offlce. ,r any) e-Mall 
mboigues@uriioncounse1.ne1; 

Address· 1375 SS"' Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 August 11,2022 nlrbnotices@uriioncounset.net 
fdalel 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRNACY ACT STATEMENT 

Solicilalion of the information on thi� for111 is aulhorized by the Nalional Labor Reiations Aci (NLRA), 29 USC § 151 et SE</ The orincipal use of lhe information is to assist lhe National Labor Relations Board iNLR.8) 
in processing unfair labor praclice and relale.1 proceedings or litigation The rou�ne uses tor the information are fully sel forth in !he Federal Regisler, 71 Fed. Reg 74942-43 (Dec 13, 2005). The NLRB wi!! further 
explain lhese uses upon request Disclosure of lhis information lo :he NLRB is voluntar;. however. failure to supply !he information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes. 
1\1292151 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-18} 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

INSTRUCTIONS;

Case 32-CA-301974 I Date Filed 08-18-2022

File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the Reg,on 1n wh,ch the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or 1s occurnng 

1 EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT 

a Name of Employer b. Tel. N o. (510) 844-776::! 

FELTON INSTITUTE c. Cell No 

f. Fax No.

ct. Address (Street, city, state. and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative g. e-Ma 
k:laJmaciota)felton.oro

1005 ATLANTfC AVENUE Liz Damacio-Julien h. Numberofwolkeisempbyed
ALAMEDA. CA 94501 

. Type of Establishment (factory, mme. wholesale� etc.) . Identify principal product or service 

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY MENTAL HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 

k The above-named employer has engaged 1n and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a). subsections (1) 
and (5) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce Within the meaning of the
Act. or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and lhe Postal Reorganization Act 

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Within the six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge, the above-named employer, by and through its 
officers, supervisors and/or agents, violated Sections 8(a)( l) and 8(a)( 5) of the Act when it failed to bargain in good 
faith by unreasonably delaying and/or failing and refusing to schedule bargaining dales to commence successor 
contract negotiations. 

3. Full name ol party filing charge (if labor organization, give full name. including local name and number)

Service Employees International Union, Local 1021

4a. Address (Street and number, city, state, and ZIP code) l4b TeL No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street, Suite JOO So. Building. San Francisco. CA 94103 14c. Cell No. 

4d Fax No. 

4e e-Mail

5_ Full name of national or intemaUonal labor organization of which it is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled in when charge is
filed by a labor organization) 
Service Employees International Union 

6, DECLARATION TeL No-(510) 337-1001 
I declare !hat I have read the above charqe and that the statemen:s are true to the best or my �nowledge Office. if any, Cell No 

and belief 
- Manuel A B01gues. Union Attorney Fax No_ (510) 337-1023 

(signature of ropresentstwe or person mal<Jng charge) {Pnnl/1.ype name .wr:l lflle or office ,f any) e-Mail 
mboigues-@unloncounsel net; 

Address. 1375 55•, Street. Emeryville CA 94608 August 19. 2022 nlrbnotices@unioncounset.net 
ldalt>I 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U-S_ CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Sollc;ilal,on al Ille in!onnauon on 1h15 farm 1s a11lhorlzed b� lhe Nationa• L.abor R&iiltJon� Act (NLRA), 29 U,S-C. § 151 el seq fhe priric,pal u�e o! the in!ormalion is to as5ist the NatioMt Labor Re:ations Boaia (NLRB) 
in n1ocess,ng unlair labor pcactice and re!aled proceeaings 01 litigatioo Tne rnubne uses /o, the 1nlormalon are lully sel fo�h in Irie Fede,ai Regis1er. 71 Fed, Reg 74942-43 !Dec 13, 2006). Tr.e NLRB \\ill iu'11!er 
e�p!a,n lhese uses upon request 01sclosu"-' or tni5 111r,,rmat1on 10 t�e NL'lB is voiuntary; howeve• failure lo supply the 1nlorT!'at1on w,11 ;,�us� Iha NLRB lo c1ecl1nf lo invoke ,ts processes 
]1129� 13·1 



FORM NLRB-SO·! 
(2-18) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

Case 32-CA-302055 I Date Filed 08-18-2022

INSTRUCTIONS:

File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the Region ,n which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or 1& occurnng 

1 EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT 
a Name of Employer b. Tel. No. CI 0) 844-7762

FELTON INSTITUTE C, Cell No

f. Fax No.

d. Address (Street, c11y, state, and ZIP code) e Employer Representative g. a-Mai 
ldalmacio®felton.ora 

1005 ATLANTIC A VENUE Liz Damacio-Julien h. Nurroer of workers employed 
ALAMEDA. CA 9450 I 

. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler. etc.) . Identify principal product or service 

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY \IIENTAL HEAL TH A1\ID SOCIAL SERVICES 

k. The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a). subsections (1)
and (5) of the National Labor Relations Act. and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the
Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorgani2ation Act. 

2 Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices) 

Within the six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge, the above-named employer, by and through its 
officers. supervisors and/or agents, violated Sections 8(a)( 1) and 8(a)(5) of the Act when it bargained in bad faith by 
failing and refusing 10 provide infonnation to the Union that is relevant and necessary to investigate a potential 
grievru1ce. 

3. Full name of party filing charge (if labor organizatlon, give full name, including local name and number) 

Service Employees International Union, Local 102 I

4a. Address (Street and number, city, state, and ZIP code) 4b. Tel No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street, Suite I 00 So. Building. San Francisco, CA 94103 14<:_ Cell No 

4d. Fax No. 

14e. e-Mail 

5. Full name of national or international labor organization of which ii is an affiliate or constituent unit (lo be filled in when charge is
filed by a labor organization) 
Ser ice Employees International Cnion

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.(510) 337-1001 
I declare Iha! I have read the above char!le and that !he statements are true to the best or my knowledge Office. if any, Cen No 

and belief . 
. Manuel A Boigues, Union Attorney Fax No. (510) 337-1023 

1s,gnatu,e of representat,ve or persofl making charge} /P11nvrype name and Ihle or office ,1 any/ e-Mail 

Address 1375 55" Street, Emeryvlile. CA 94608 August 19, 2022 

mboigues@unioncou[lsel.ne1: 
nlrbnotices@unioncounsel.ne1

,,,,,,,.1 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Soholaton of the in1ormation en 1n,s form ,s ..,:honzed by Ill€ Nalional Laber Rei.lions Ac! !NLRAI 29 U S.C § 151 el seq lt,e pnrocipal use ol the 1ntormat,on 1s to as.sis! lhe National LalJO, Re1a1,ons Board (NLRB) 

,n piocessir.g i:nlair labor ptactice arn1 related proceedings or liligahon The 1ouli11c uses for the imormat,on are fully sel forth in !he Fed�ral Regisle1. 71 Fed. RE9 74942-43 (Dei; 13, 2006) The NLRB will lu•lher 

e•olain lhese uses uJX)n requesl. DISCiosure of lh.s m:orrnal,on to lhe NLRB is vo:untary; hot&ver. <a11u� lo supply the 1nlo1mation w111 cause 11,e NLRB to oochne lo invoKe 1!s pioresses 
111294138 



FORM NLRB-501 
(2-16) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

Case 32-CA-3020661 Date Filed 08-19-2022

INSTRUCTIONS: 
File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the Region in which the alleged unfair labor pradic:e occurred or is occurring 

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT

ta. Name of Employer b. Tel. No (510) 844-776'.2

FELTON INSTITUTE 
c Cell No. 

f. Fax No.

d. Address (Street. city. state. and ZIP code) e. Employer Represenlative �. e-Mail 
ldalmaciomlfelton.oro 

1005 ATLANTIC AVENUE Liz Damacio-Julicn h. Nurrt>er of worl<eis em>ioyed
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

I. Type of Establishment (factory, m,ne. wholesaler. etc.) Identify principal product or service 

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY ME�TAL HEAL TH AND SOCIAL SERV1CES 

k. The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a), subsections (1)
and (3) of the National Labor Relations Act. and these unfair labor practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the
Act. or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Within Lhe six months immediately preceding the filing of this charge, Lhe above-named employer. by and through its 
officers, supervisors andior agents. violated Sections 8(a)( 1) and 8(a)(3) of the Act when it discriminated against a 
Union's Shop Steward by having a manager's family member threaten the Union's Shop Steward with reprisals and/or 
by placing the Union's Shop Steward on administrative leave in retaliation for and/or because of her union and 
protected concerted activities and to discourage other employees from exercising their rights under Section 7 of the 
NLRA. 

3. Full name of party filing charge (if labor organization, give full name. Including local name and number) 

Service Employees lnternational Union. Local I 021

4a. Address (Street and number. city, state. and ZIP code) 4b. Tel. No. (415) 848-3611 

350 Rhode Island Street. Suite I 00 So. Building. San Francisco. CA 94 !03 4c. Cell No. 

f4d. Fax No 

'1e. e-Mall 

5. Full name of national or international labor organization of which ii is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled in when cnarge 1s 

filed by a labor organ/ration) 
Service Employees International Union 

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.(510) 337-1001 
t declare that I have read the above charAe and that the statements are true to the best of my knowledge Office. if any, Cell No 

and belief. 

Manuel A. Boigues. Union Attorney Fax No (510) 337-1023 
(51gna10re of represent alive or Po')f30n malcmg cnarge! (Pnnl/type name •nd 11/Je or o"ice ,t any) e-Mail

mbo1gues@unioncounse1.ne1;
Address: 1375 55"' Street. Emeryville. CA 94608 August 19. 2022 nlrtmotices@un!oncounsel.net

fdatel 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

SolK:llatioo ol lhe inlorrnalion on this fonn is aulhonzed �Y Ille Nalional t.aoor Relali�ns Acl (NLRA). 29 US C § 151 er seq The principal use ol the informaion is to ass,sl tne Natiooal labol Relalions Board (NLRB) 
In proces;,r,g unfa� labor practlGE ano related proe>!edings or li!,gal,on. The roullne uses tor 1ne 111lormalion ate lully :;cl lortt, in tho Federal Register, 71 Fed Reg 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006) The NLRB will lu1ther 
e,01ain lhesc usP.s uoan request Disclosure of 1h,s infom,ahon to lhe NLRB ,s ,01un1�. ho11ever, laduri; to supply !he int�rmation will cau>1< lr,e NLRB to doctine 10 mvot.e its processes. 
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